

Jennifer Bruton Davis

Objective

My objective is to provide future educators with the knowledge and skills they need to become quality teachers who promote high levels of learning and engagement for all students.

Summary

I have seventeen years of teaching experience, four years with Anson Independent School District and thirteen years with the Temple Independent School District. Throughout the years I have taught regular, advanced, and remediation classes in all grade levels of middle school social studies and reading. During my career in Temple ISD, I was the cooperating teacher for five student teachers from Texas A&M University who were under the supervision of Dr. Marilyn Hoster. I have been out of the classroom since the fall of 2008, choosing to focus on my family. However, I have continued my interest in education through my service on the Temple Independent School District Board of Trustees where I currently serve as secretary. Additionally, I graduate from Abilene Christian University in August of 2015 with a M.Ed. in Leadership of Learning with an emphasis in curriculum and instruction as well as conflict resolution in schools. I have been married for twenty-nine years and am the mother of three beautiful children ages 25, 22, and 17.

Professional Experience

<i>10/2010— present</i>	<i>Temple ISD, Board of Trustees</i>	<i>Temple, Texas</i>
	Board member and board secretary Work with fellow board members and the superintendent of schools to set district policy and budget	
<i>08 / 2008— present</i>		<i>Temple, Texas</i>
	Homemaker	
<i>08/2009— 2014</i>	<i>Texas Benefit Alliance</i>	<i>Temple, Texas</i>
	Enroller Enroll clients for various insurance products	
<i>08/2009—05/2010</i>	<i>Primary Testing Consultants</i>	<i>Temple, Texas</i>
	Tester Tested K-2 students on the Texas Primary Reading Index or TPRI	

Professional Experience, continued

08/2004— 07/2008

Temple ISD

Temple, Texas

Teacher

- Taught 8th grade students the Social Studies curriculum and prepared them for the Social Studies TAKS test
- Taught 8th grade Reading Improvement (2004-05) and prepared students for the Reading TAKS test
- Acted as the supervising teacher for five different student teachers from Texas A&M College Station who were under the supervision of Dr. Marilyn Hoster

08/1994— 07/2003

Temple ISD

Temple, Texas

Teacher

- Taught students the curriculum in Social Studies (6th, 7th, and 8th grade) and prepared them for the grade level TAKS tests

08/1989— 07/1994

Anson ISD

Anson, Texas

Teacher

- Taught students the curriculum in Social Studies and Reading and prepared them for the grade level state and / or TAKS tests
(I did not work in the 1990 – 1991 school year but returned to Anson ISD 1991 – 1994.)

Education

Degrees

01/2014— 08/2015

Abilene Christian
University

Abilene, Texas

MED Leadership of
Learning

08/1985— 05/1989

Abilene Christian
University

Abilene, Texas

BSED, summa cum laude

Certifications

Instructional Leadership Development Certification

Texas Educator Certificates:

Secondary Social Studies Composite, grades 6-12

Secondary Reading, grades 6-12

Awards

TEF (Temple Education Foundation) Distinguished Educator, 05/2012

TEF Distinguished Educator, 05/2011

TEF Distinguished Educator, 05/2010
TEF Distinguished Educator, 05/2009
TEF Distinguished Educator, 05/2006
Travis Middle School Eighth Grade Teacher of the Year, 05/2003
Travis Middle School Eighth Grade Teacher of the Year, 05/2002
Travis Middle School Eighth Grade Teacher of the Year, 05/2001

Professional and Community Memberships

Temple Independent School District Board of Trustees, 2010- present,
Current Secretary
Central Texas Orchestral Society Wildflower Guild, Secretary for 2015-16
Temple Education Foundation, member, 2013-present
Tem-Cat Volleyball Booster Club, 20013-present
Central Texas Orchestral Society Wildflower Guild, Escort Co-Chairman, 2011
THS Band Booster Frito Pie Chairman, 2008 - 2010
Various PTO memberships within TISD 1995- present
Delta Kappa Gamma, Lambda Chapter, 2007 - 2008
The Contemporaries 2004 – 2009

Personal Interests

Exercising
Church Activities
Reading
Family activities